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I 4-1 - psc-os- ow- - Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 08-0416 ord doc 

Monday, June 23,2008 3 39 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 670708) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/24/2008 



Commission Clerk done 
From: Postmaster 
Sent: 
To: Commission Clerk 
Subject: Delivery Notification <regdept@tecoenergy.com> 

Monday, June 23.2008 3:42 PM 

Attachments: ATT376164.txt; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 
670708) 

AlT376164.t Order or 
xt (299 6) :e issued by tt 

This is a delivery status notification, automatically generated by 
MTA ybor-ironmail.tecoenergy.com on Mon, 2 3  Jun 2008 15:41:44 -0400 Regarding recipient(s) 
: regdept@tecoenergy.com Delivery status : Failed. Message could not be delivered to 
domain <tecoenergy.com> .Failed to accept the sender. 
MTA Response : 552  
The original message headers are included as attachment. 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

postmasiei~niaiI.wrec.na1 on behalf of Postniasler 
Monday, June 23,2008 3:42 PM 
Commission Clerk 
Undeliverable Mail 

User mailbox exceeds allowed size: bbrown@mail.wrec.net 

Original message follows. 

Received: from mail.wrec.net [10.50.70.2541 by mail.wrec.net with ESMTP 

Received: from MailerDaemon by mail.wrec.net with local-bsmtp (Exim 4 . 6 3 )  
(SMTPD-9.10) id AC470254; Mon, 23 Jun 2008 15:40:55 -0400 

(envelope-from <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us>) 
id 1KAruI-0005CH-CT 
for bbrown@wrec.net; Mon, 23 Jun 2008 15:40:56 - 0 4 0 0  

by mail.wrec.net with esmtp (Exim 4.63) 
(envelope-from <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us>) 
id lKArtF-0005A2-RI 
for bbrown@wrec.net; Mon, 23 Jun 2 0 0 8  15:40:37 -0400 

Received: from mai1.psc.state.fl.u~ ([207.156.28.3] :2150) 

Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.u~ ([207.156.28.1341) by mai1.psc.state.fl.u~ with 
Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959); 

X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja 
Content-rl?as. u r n : c o n t e n t ~ c l a s s o s . m o s s ~ ~ ~  
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5 
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 670708) 
Date: Mon, 2 3  Jun 2 0 0 8  15:39:07 -0400 
Message-ID: ~7224DD12ABB24D4O91C67D45BB5DD93AO7A4D2BD@p~c-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us~ 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 670708) 
Thread-Index: AcjVaMJVlSDCdoCGQrCNTxNbvsEDqw== 
From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Reulv-To: "Records Clerk" cCLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.USs 

Mon, 23 Jun 2 0 0 8  15:39:27 -0400 

boundary="---- - _  = NextPart~001~01CBD56B.CCFDD20E" 

_ .  
BCC : 
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 23 Jun 2 0 0 8  19:39:27.0801 (UTC) FILETIME=[D93CBA90:01CBD568] 

This is a multi-part message in MIME format. 

.~.... = NextPart-OOl-OlC8D568.CCFDD20E 
Contenf-Type : m u 1  t ipart /a1 ternat ive ; 

boundary='1 - - - - _ -  = N e x t P a r t - 0 0 2 - 0 l C 8 D 5 6 8 . C C F D D Z O E "  

_..._. = NextPart-OOZ-OlC8D568.CCFDD20E 
C O U L ~ I I L - T ~ ~ ~ :  i e x t , p i a i i i ;  cIiarser="us-asci=" 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Con"= ssion.=20 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Off= ice of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

[met s 3-gc r ~ L X  t z. : .c d 1 

1 
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STATE OF n O R I D A  
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER]], CHAIRMAN 
LISA P o w  EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 

KATRINA I. MCMWN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZlANO 
NATTHAN A. SKOP 

A rv 
March 10,2008 

James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Docket No. 080141-EU 

Dear h4r. Beasley: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition of Tampa Electric Company and 
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. for approval of limited amendments to territorial 
boundaries, which was filed in this oflice on March 7, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not S e c t  a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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